

Spencer Vick

About Me

I leverage technical thinking to efficiently solve problems. I continuously strive for professional growth and view improvement as a strength across the board. I consistently meet and surpass expectations.

Contact Info

801-860-4750

spencer@spencervick.com

Rexburg, ID

SpencerVick.com

Skills

Problem Solving

Leadership

Communication

Adobe Premiere Pro

Broadcast Switcher Operation

Part 107 Certified Drone Pilot

Bilingual (Spanish, English)

Volunteer & Other Experience

- Volunteered in Mexico for 2 years as a fulltime missionary for The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints, working with young adults and holding leadership roles.
- Earned the Boy Scouts of America Eagle Scout award, demonstrating youth leadership, teamwork, and coordinating a service project.

Socials

@VickProductions

<u>@SpencerVickVideo</u>

@VickProductions

Linkedln.com/in/SpencerVick

Experience

2022

• 2023 Student Producer
BYU-I Online Course Video

- Video editing using DaVinci Resolve
- Different roles on set such as camera operation, audio recording/management, and more.

Video Production Specialist Leisure Time Inc.

- Interning in the marketing department.
- Planning, production, postproduction, and publishing.
- Incorporated various video styles.

2020-Present Freelancer Vick Productions

- Local and remote video and photo services
- Visit <u>SpencerVick.co</u>m for more information and portfolio

2020-2023 Video Tech
BYU-Idaho A/V Live & Broadcast Productions

- Directing
- Coordinator/Supervisor for Music Event Streaming
- Operating Cameras, Jibs, and Graphics
- Technical Director (switcher operation)
- Setting up and operating equipment

LUNASTUDIOS.COM

- Trade Show Marketing/Sales
- Video Production Grip
- Provided Telephone/Office Assistance

Education

•2015-2017

• 2024 Bachelor of Professional Studies Brigham Young University - Idaho

- Communication
- Video Production
- Digital Marketing